
Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees Meeting 
Monday, July 15, 2024, 5:15 PM 

Basalt Library Community Room and 
Zoom Meeting, see BRLD Website Calendar for Link 

All meetings of the Basalt Regional Library District are open meetings. 
Members of the public are most welcome. 

Board of Trustees:  Elaine Nagey, President; Carolyn Kane, Vice president; Eric Pelander, 
Treasurer; Deborah Smith, Secretary; Suzi Jenkins, Trustee; John Goodwin, Trustee; Sarah 

Johnson, Trustee 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The Basalt Regional Library District affords our community free and equitable access to 
information, tools and connections that nurture lifelong learning in a safe and welcoming space. 

AGENDA 
1. Call to order

2. Welcome John Goodwin and Sarah Johnson to the Board of Trustees

3. Public Comments

4. Board Comments

5. Staff Comments

6. New Minutes Procedure – Amy Shipley

7. Action Item – Approve minutes and payables
a. Minutes of June 17, 2024, Board Meeting (page 3)
b. Minutes of June 19, 2024, Special Board Meeting (page 7)
c. Minutes of June 26, 2024, Special Board Meeting (page 8)
d. June 2024 Accounts Payables (page 25)

8. Library Trust Update; Enid Ritchy, Library Trust Board member

9. Update on Homelessness Training; Evelyn Dominguez, Human Resources Manager and 
Kristen Doyle, Cataloging & Collection Librarian

10. Creation of Library Governance Committee; Elaine Nagey, President (page 39)

11. New Trustee Mentors; Elaine Nagey, President (page 41)

12. Director’s Report, Amy Shipley (page 9)

COMMITTEE REPORTS and ACTION ITEMS 

13. Facilities Committee:  Deb Smith
a. Roof Update

1



b. Capital Replacement Plan Update
Actions 

a. Discussion and possible vote to approve Carlisle approved solar panel mounting 
system

b. Discussion and possible vote to approve Capital Replacement Plan Update bid 
(page 42)

14. Finance Committee:  Eric Pelander, chair
a. June 2024 Financials (page 15)
b. June 2024 Grant Spending Summary (page 36)
c. Preliminary Draft 2025 Budget

15. Personnel Committee: Carolyn Kane, chair
a. Executive Director evaluation timeline and next steps

16. Policy Committee:  Elaine Nagey, chair

17. Strategic Planning Task Force, Eric Pelander, Elaine Nagey
a. Community Survey
b. Community Meeting

Actions 
a. Discussion and possible vote to approve library values (page 57)
b. Discussion and possible vote to approve library mission statement (page 58)
c. Discussion and possible vote to approve library vision statement (page 59)

18. Discussion and possible vote to direct the Executive Director to write and send a letter to 
the Town of Basalt and Town Council regarding affordable housing (page 60)

19. Adjourn Meeting

2



Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees 

Meeting Minutes 

June 17, 2024 

Board Trustees Present:  Elaine Nagey, President; Carolyn Kane, Vice president; Eric 

Pelander, Treasurer; Deborah Smith, Secretary; Suzi Jenkins, Trustee 

Staff Present:  Amy Shipley, Executive Director; Sandra Dexter, Executive Administrative 

Assistant; Meghan Pearlman, Executive Administrative Assistant, Kristen Doyle, Cataloging and 

Collection Librarian 

Community Members Present:  none 

Call to order 

Elaine called the meeting to order at 5:15 PM 

1. Public Comments

None

2. Board Comments

Elaine thanked staff for a great summer reading party and recognized Sandy for her last
board meeting and her years of service for the Board and the library.

3. Staff Comments

Amy introduced Meghan as the new Executive Administrative Assistant. The Board
Trustees introduced themselves to Meghan.

4. Action Item – Approve minutes and payables
a. Minutes of May 20, 2024, Board Meeting

b. May 2024 Accounts Payables

Carolyn moved and Eric seconded the motion to approve the minutes with edits
and the accounts payable as is.  The motion carried unanimously.

5. Update on Collection Shift; Kristen Doyle, Cataloging & Collection Librarian

Kristen presented details on the Library of Things that are available for checkout.  She

showed pictures of the new location that houses Library of Things and where other

collections have been relocated.  This is one of our most popular collections.

6. Director’s Report, Amy Shipley

3



Amy attended a Special’s District’s Association workshop.  She learned about Senate 

Bill 24-233 that establishes a limit on revenue of a 5.5% increase per year. 

The Eagle County commissioners will vote whether to appoint John Goodwin to the 

Eagle County seat on the Library Board at their meeting on July 2nd.  

The trustee candidate for the Pitkin County opening, Sarah Johnson, will be interviewed 

on June 19. 

Amy will attend the American Libraries Association annual conference in California. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS and ACTION ITEMS 

7. Facilities Committee:  Deb Smith
a. Roof Update

Amy reported. Amy should have the contract by the end of week. She will
schedule a special meeting with an executive session to get contract signed.

RFP on website for furniture.  Might need to postpone to next year.
RFP for capital replacement plan received one bid.  Will send the RFP to the
facilities committee.

There were no responses on phone RFP.  May postpone to next year.

8. Finance Committee:  Eric Pelander, chair
a. May 2024 Financials

The end of May is 42% of year and we are at 44% of the budget.  Mill Levy
revenue has been a bit slower coming in than last year.  We have received
approximately 68% of our revenue for the year.  Revenue and expenses are both
good.  Collections expense is a good thing as it means we are updating the
collection.  Payroll is tracking slightly below where we thought it would be.  We
have a $533,000 surplus through May. We are in good shape financially. Very
little has been spent on Capital Reserve this year, but that will change with the
roof replacement.

b. 2025 budget timeline

The timeline is included in the Board Meeting packet.

Action 
a. Discussion and possible vote to approve the Purchasing & Procurement Policy

Deborah moved and Carolyn seconded the motion to approve the Purchasing &
Procurement Policy.  The motion carried unanimously. Policy effective as of June
17, 2024.

4



9. Personnel Committee: Carolyn Kane, chair
Action

a. Discussion and possible vote to approve Executive Director job description.

After discussion Eric moved to approve the Executive Director job description
with changes.  Suzi seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously.

b. Discussion and possible vote to approve edit to Employee Handbook

Eric moved to approve the adjustment in the employee handbook on PTO.
Carolyn seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously.

10. Policy Committee:  Elaine Nagey, chair
Action

a. Discussion and possible vote to approve Web Accessibility Policy

This is a new policy required by law.

Carolyn moved to approve the accessibility policy with edits.  Suzi seconded the
motion.  The motion carried unanimously. Policy effective as of June 17, 2024.

11. Strategic Planning Task Force, Eric Pelander, Elaine Nagey
a. Community Stakeholder Interviews

Amy did the stakeholder interviews which yielded a lot of input.

b. Focus Groups

Not much input came out of the adult focus groups, but students in the school
focus groups had a lot to say and very useful ideas. This was a diverse group
from kindergarten to eighth grade.

c. Community Survey

Trustees hope to get through the survey on Wednesday. They are also looking at

database information to see how we stack up with other libraries.

d. Community Meeting

The Community Meeting is on July 10th at 5:30.  This meeting is to let the people
we talked to come and hear what we learned.  We will let them know: This is
what you told us. And we will ask: Did we get it right?  What did we get wrong?
Is there anything we need to add? Those we spoke to will be invited but anyone
can come. This event will be included in our normal marketing.

12. Adjourn Meeting

5



Eric moved and Deborah seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

Elaine adjourned the meeting at 6:30 PM 

Respectfully submitted, 

___________________________ ________________ 

Deborah Smith, Secretary Date 

6



Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees 
Meeting Minutes 

June 19, 2024 

Board of Trustees Present:  Elaine Nagey, President; Carolyn Kane, Vice president; Eric 
Pelander, Treasurer; Deborah Smith, Secretary; Suzi Jenkins, Trustee 

Staff Present: Amy Shipley 

Community Members Present: Sarah Johnson 

Action 
Elaine requested a motion to recommend the appointment of Sarah Johnson to the Board of 
Trustees. 

Eric made the motion. Deborah seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous. 

Meeting adjourned. 

7



Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees 
Meeting Minutes 

June 26, 2024 

Board of Trustees Present:  Elaine Nagey, President; Carolyn Kane, Vice president; Eric 
Pelander, Treasurer; Deborah Smith, Secretary; Suzi Jenkins, Trustee 

Staff Present: Amy Shipley 

Community Members Present: 

Meeting called to order at 5:00pm 

Eric motioned to enter executive session and Carolyn seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously. Executive session started at 5:02pm. 

Executive session ended at 5:13pm 

Regular meeting began at 5:15pm. Deborah joined the meeting at this time. 

Action 

Eric moved that the Board approve the roof contract with Ajax Roofing, subject to the 
addition of the warranty information for materials and workmanship and authorize Amy 
Shipley to serve as Owner's Representative.  As Owner's Representative, Amy has the 
authority to approve change orders up to a total contract cost of $600,000; change 
orders which cause the contract cost to exceed $600,000 must be approved by the 
board. 

The motion was seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 

Meeting adjourned 5:25pm 

8



BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT 
LEADERSHIP MONTHLY REPORT 

MONTH 2024 

Administration 
The 2023 audit was submitted to the state in mid-June, and the physical copies of the audit have been 
distributed to the Board and filed in the library.   

In late-May, trustees and staff worked together to develop new values, mission statement, and vision 
statement.  The Strategic Planning Task Force will be asking the Board to approve the new statements at 
the July board meeting. 

From late-April through early-June, the Executive Director along with seven staff completed 52 one-on-
one interviews with community members about the needs in our community.  The primary findings from 
these interviews are detailed here. 

Housing, transportation, childcare, healthcare, wages, sustainable growth for our area, not become like 
Aspen 
As we build more and more housing, we are not prioritizing affordable housing for people who work 
here, we’re prioritizing free market housing that often sells to people who don’t work here.  So we’re 
just compounding the problem of having more people in the area, and people who work here having to 
drive further and further to get to work.  Which compounds the transportation issue and the childcare 
issue.  And so what people want is for our local governments to protect the quality of life in our area by 
focusing on slow, sustainable growth, and prioritizing housing for people who work here. 

People want local governments to protect trailer parks, which provide affordable housing for so many 
people who work here. 

With the higher cost of living and longer commutes, workers in our area are experiencing less time for 
balance between work and life.  People don’t have enough time to rest and take care of their basic 
needs.  So, people are more stressed than ever. 

Inside this larger issue is an underlying issue that people from their mid-to-late twenties, through 
retirement, can’t afford to create a life here.  So, they move away.  And with our ever-aging population, 
the fear is that there aren’t people here to provide services for seniors as they age.  Which will greatly 
affect the availability of healthcare and other services that are directly related to caring for elders in our 
community. 

None of the people I talked to are averse to change.  They all realize that change is a reality.  And they 
realize that growth in our area is a reality.  They just want some semblance of a livable community to be 
protected from unrestrained growth and increasing wealth disparity. 

Included in “healthcare” is a desire for everyone in our community to have access to the mental health 
resources they need to be well. 

9



People want wellness for everyone in our community.  It’s a Maslow’s Hierarchy of Needs issue.  For our 
community to be better, we must help everyone in our community have the resources they need to live 
a healthier, safer life 

Need for connection, an antidote to loneliness, an antidote to fear, inclusivity, serving a diverse 
population, serving Latin@ community members 
Next, many people mentioned the division in our country, the fear of the unknown around the 
upcoming election and the fallout from that, the reliance on social media for connection which 
ultimately only drives further disconnection, and a deep, abiding desire to overcome the disconnection.  
A desire to reconnect.  A desire to have difficult conversations in a safe environment to build 
connections and understanding.  Along with this is a desire by both Latino and Anglo community 
members to increase overlap and connection between the two languages and cultures. 

Lifelong learning, educational lectures, author talks 
People are also lifelong learners, and they want opportunities to attend lectures, presentations, 
discussions, films, author talks, anything they can attend to continue their learning.  And they want this 
to be free, and accessible to everyone in the community, not just those that can afford to attend Aspen 
Ideasfest. 

Arts, music, outdoors  
Many people mentioned a passion for, and a desire to continue to be involved and have opportunities to 
participate in the arts, music, and outdoor activities.  Many expressed interest in opportunities 
combining all three.  And they want this to be free and accessible to everyone in our community, not 
just those who can afford to attend the Aspen Music Festival 

Safe place for kids to be after school, more after-school activities 
Along with the housing, transportation, childcare issue is the need for safe places for kids to be after 
school.  Many people mentioned the need for summer activities for kids and teens that are affordable. 

Protect the environment 
Many people mentioned a desire to reverse climate change and to protect the environment.  Especially 
as it relates to our local tourism economy, but primarily as it relates to quality of life for those who live 
here. 

Next steps in the strategic planning process include refining the themes we will focus on and beginning 
to develop goals. 

Personnel Management 
We are currently fully staffed! 

In late-May, we had our first all staff training day for 2024.  In addition to the work with board trustees 
on the values, mission, and vision for the library, staff attended training on assertive communication, 
intellectual freedom, hands-only CPR, and they participated in an escape room together using their 
assertive communication skills.  We will have another all staff training day this year on Wednesday, 
October 23. 

We have two interim managers on board now to support staff while one manager is out on personal 
leave.  The interim manager position is an amazing opportunity for staff to contribute to the library in a 

10



new way, and to gain leadership skills that will benefit them in the future.  The library is grateful for the 
efforts of these two staff! 

Now that our Employee Handbook is up to date, we are planning to begin working on a Continuity of 
Operations Plan this fall which will include all manner of emergency plans for the library.  Our last 
emergency procedure was written in 2017 and is in desperate need of an update. 

CURRENT STAFF 

Total 
Staff 
Count 

Total 
FTE 

Total Staff 
Hours per 
Week 

Count of Staff Eligible 
for Benefits (over 20 
hours) 

Count of Staff Not 
Eligible for Benefits 
(under 20 hours) 

24 19.45 770 21 3 

STAFF VACANCIES 

Position Scheduled 
Hours per 
Week 

FTE Benefits 
Eligible? 
(Y/N) 

Total N/A 

The Human Resources Manager is currently drafting the Executive Director Evaluation survey which will 
be revised by the personnel committee in July and will then promptly be sent out to staff and Board 
members to complete. We hired the new Executive Administrative Assistant, and they had their first day 
on June 16th.  

Finances 
The 2024 expenditures are tracking well against the budget.  The Executive Director has created a 
preliminary draft 2025 budget and will begin working with staff in July to get their budget input for next 
year. 

Collection 
Technical Services continues to catalog and process new books, repair damaged books, and run monthly 
maintenance procedures. Early in the month, the cataloging/collection librarian and the technical 
services associate assisted with the summer reading launch party. Redundant and unused location codes 
in the catalog have been removed, and the cataloging/collection librarian is meeting with the circulation 
manager to confirm three new locations to help reflect physical locations in the library before having 
them added. One of these locations would be a “Display” location to be set up with specific loan rules to 
help prevent censorship attempts. The library’s collection policy would need to be updated before this 
location would be put in use. The cataloging/collection librarian put up an LGBTQ+ display in celebration 
of Pride month in June, and fortunately we have not had the same censoring actions as in the past two 
years. The display for July will celebrate the summer reading theme of adventure. The new spine label 

11



thermal printer has been tested and works well but needs some set-up help from Marmot. The backlog 
of Spanish-language items waiting for original bibliographic records is now down to ~25 - the next 
priority are several new youth literacy kits, a handful of English-language items, and several board 
games. The tech services department is also getting help from a patron services associate in completing 
info/content sheets for board games, to help both patrons and staff identify any missing items. 

The Library of Things collection is now complete with the recent addition of backpacking kits.  This has 
been a huge project for staff, and they have really knocked it out of the park. 

The adult collection development coordinator continues to host monthly book clubs and place orders 
for new books. The cataloging/collection manager met with youth services collection managers to 
explore different settings and resources available in Overdrive to help identify eBooks and eAudiobooks 
our patrons are interested in, and to look at changes in circulation specifically for youth eContent. Last, 
the tech services department has begun evaluating the magazine collection in preparation of deciding 
which titles to renew, discontinue, and/or add this coming fall. While circulation statistics are low for 
most magazines, patron-lead in-house use tracking and a suggestion box are helping staff identify which 
titles are most popular with our patrons, even if they aren’t being checked out or taken home. 

Programs 
The Adult Programming Coordinator planned, organized, and executed the following events in June: 
Death Cafe (Part 3); Storytelling Workshops; Dementia Education Series (Part 1); Vitalant Blood Drive; 
Take Your Business to the Next Level; Banned Book Club: Gender Queer; Creating Momentum for 
Change; and Adventure Around the Fire: A Moth Inspired Storytelling Night. She has also worked on 
planning programs for August through October. The Adult Programming Coordinator continues to work 
on maintaining art displays in the library. She worked with local artist, Reina Katzenberger, to hang her 
new “Art in Process” mural. She is looking for an artist for the final few months of 2024 to fill the main 
library space and continues to communicate with current and future lobby display case artists.  
She continues to work with the volunteers, who help with program and concert set-up, shelving and 
shelf-reading, and general library tidying. 

On June 26th, we had the first Tunes and Tales event of the summer, where students from the Aspen 
Music Festival and School came to the library to enrich Wednesday morning storytime with music. The 
Music Coordinator collaborated with Lindsay Bobyak, Manager of Education and Community Programs 
at the Aspen Music Festival and School, to bring different instrumentalists each week to expose children 
to different sounds and styles.  

Our concert series event this month was the renowned Hot-club-swing style jazz ensemble Rhythm 
Future Quartet wowed the audience with their arrangements of both standard and original jazz tunes, 
and the acoustic sound created by two guitars, violin, and upright bass filled the already-packed room. 
Rhythm Future Quartet also led an interactive jazz workshop before their performance, which was 
attended by about 15 participants made up of teenage string students and adult amateur and 
professional musicians. 

This month was the beginning of one of the most successful programs in Spanish: Spanish Book Club: El 
placer de leer con Angelica Brena, who has been volunteering for this program for 7 years, it will be 10 
sessions from June to August.  

12



We hosted a successful bilingual program called: Hands-only CPR with the American Red Cross of 
Colorado / RCP sólo con las manos con la Cruz Roja Americana de Colorado, the Fire Department was 
present too.  

On Saturday, June 15th we had great success too with the bilingual program Illustrate your story! / 
¡Ilustra tu cuento! The families enjoyed creating and illustrating summer stories with their favorite 
drawings, colors and materials. We prepared templates, examples, and supplies. 

Community Relations and Outreach  
The community needs interviews were a monumental effort in community relations and outreach.  One 
outcome is a renewed potential for several partnerships between the library and local nonprofit 
organizations.  Another outcome is the recognition in the community of the Executive Director’s 
commitment to the library and to the community. 

Technology 
The last of the computers for the year, the teen laptops, have come in and are ready to use. The desktop 
computers from the teen area have been removed, and the stands that housed the monitor and 
keyboard/mouse are also gone.  This change really opens the teen space.  Faxing capability has been 
moved from the staff copier to the public copier to make it easier for patrons to access, and to ensure 
privacy. The people counter at the main front door was down for a couple of days but is now back up 
and running. We also had an issue with receiving Wi-Fi statistics, but Marmot was able to get them 
working again and resend the statistics that were incorrect. The IT & Marketing manager made a lot of 
website updates to ensure accessibility in accordance with HB21-1110, which is the new law requiring 
accessibility for vision-impaired community members. 

Facility Maintenance and Management 
The contract for the roof replacement project has been signed, and the project is underway. 

A board trustee mentioned to the Executive Director that she had smelled mold when she was using the 
large study room near the fireplace.  to replace windows on which the seal has failed, causing moisture 
to collect and possibly leak into the walls and possibly leading to mold.  The Executive Director will be 
seeking bids for replacing the faulty windows, and bids to determine if there is a mold problem, and if 
there is a mold problem, bids to determine the cost of remediation.  The Executive Director hopes to 
have this information in time to include these costs in the 2025 budget 

Leadership and Professional Development 
The Executive Director attended the American Library Association annual conference in San Diego, 
California, with particular focus on sessions about how libraries are using artificial intelligence. 

13



Door Counts  front door count not working 6/21/24 ‐ 6/25/24 
Door Counts ‐ Missed 1 day in July 2022
Door Counter main entrance broken 8 days in September 2022
Door Counts ‐ Missed 8 days in July 2021
Door Counter broken several months in 2020

Facilities Usage

 ‐
 500

 1,000
 1,500
 2,000
 2,500
 3,000
 3,500
 4,000
 4,500
 5,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

WI‐FI USERS

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

 ‐

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

 7,000

 8,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

WEBSITE ‐ UNIQUE VISITS

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

 ‐

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

DOOR COUNTS

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

14



15



 Basalt Regional Library District
General Fund

June 2024

YTD Actuals
12/31/23 2024 Budget

YTD Actuals
6/30/2024

Actuals vs 
Budget
YTD % 

2025
Prelim Budget Budget Assumptions

General Operating Beginning Fund Balance 1,828,170          1,467,445            1,370,825           (96,619)               1,926,491 

Eagle County
Assessed Value 273,153,790      419,653,120        419,653,120       419,653,120 estimate
% Increase 0.59% 53.63% 0%
Operating Mill Levy Rate 3.360 2.610 2.610 2.610 

Pitkin County
Assessed Value 193,543,290      299,274,620        299,274,620       299,274,620 estimate
% Increase 0.38% 54.63% 0%
Operating Mill Levy Rate 3.360 2.610 2.610 2.610 

REVENUES
4005 General Operating Mill Levy
4010 Eagle County 698,962             1,095,295            868,095              79.26% 1,095,295 AV x mill levy (2.61)
4020 Pitkin County 505,189             781,107               592,181              75.81% 781,107 AV x mill levy (2.61)
4030 Mill Levy Supplement 346,020             - - 0.00% - 
4040 Tax Abatement - Prior Year - - - 0.00%

Total General Operating Mill Levy 1,550,172          1,876,401            1,460,276           77.82% 1,876,401 100%
4100 MVSO - General Operating
4110 Eagle County 83,822               70,000 32,941 47.06% 66,000 
4120 Pitkin County 37,040               30,000 13,963 46.54% 30,000 

Total MVSO - General Operating 120,861             100,000               46,905 46.90% 96,000 96%
4200 Fines & Fees
4205 Coffee Purchase 169 - - 0.00% - 
4210 Copies 1,331 - - 0.00% - 
4215 Earbuds 19 - - 0.00% - 
4220 Faxing 5 - - 0.00% - 
4230 Fines 117 - - 0.00% - 
4250 Meeting Room Rental 663 - - 0.00% - 
4255 Reading Glasses 13 - - 0.00% - 
4260 Replacement Books 565 - - 0.00% - 
4285 Health Insurance Dividend - CEBT 6,780 - - 0.00% - 
4290 Holy Cross Deposit Return/Member Equity - - 105 Not Budgeted - 
4261 Miscellaneous 9,399 12,000 8,950 74.58% 15,000 

Total Fines & Fees 19,061               12,000 9,055 75.46% 15,000 125%
4300 Earnings on investments
4310 Colotrust Int Op Acct 100,753             80,000 45,197 56.50% 90,000 
4320 Mill Levy Interest 3,649 6,234 883 14.17% 1,000 

Total Earnings on investments 104,402             86,234 46,080 53.44% 91,000 106%
4400 Contributions *see detail
4410 Contributions- Non-Restricted 3,256 5,000 - 0.00% 5,000 
4412 Contributions- Restricted 23,386               1,000 - 0.00% 1,000 

Total Contributions 26,642               6,000 - 0.00% 6,000 100%

4500 Grants - Non-Restricted
4505 Grants - General Operating Grants 4,000 5,000 - 0.00% 5,000 

Grants - Kahle Foundation - 1,060 - 0.00% - 
Total Grants - Non-Restricted 4,000 6,060 - 0.00% 5,000 

4600 Grants - Restricted
4602 Restricted - Library Foundation 2,311 5,000 - 0.00% - 
4604 Restricted - Library Friends 4,480 5,000 5,950 119.00% 5,000 

4620.03 Restricted - CSD Safety Grant 2,135 - 279 Not Budgeted - 
Restricted - Charge Ahead 4 5 - 0.00% - 

Prepared for Internal Use Only 1

16



 Basalt Regional Library District
General Fund

June 2024

YTD Actuals
12/31/23 2024 Budget

YTD Actuals
6/30/2024

Actuals vs 
Budget
YTD % 

2025
Prelim Budget Budget Assumptions

4620.14 Restricted - Library Trust 5,900 5,000 1,900 38.00% 5,000 
4620.15 Restricted - Other Misc 33,918               30,000 12,418 41.39% 5,000 

Total Restriced Fund Income - Foundation/Friends 48,748               45,005 20,547 45.65% 15,000 33%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,873,886          2,131,700            1,582,864           74.25% 2,104,401 99%

OPERATING:
Administration

Contract Services
5010 Accounting 10,679               15,000 3,374 22.49% 6,000 
5020 Audit - Annual 13,250               14,045 14,045 100.00% 14,888 
5030 Courier 10,775               9,000 6,701 74.46% 9,000 
5040 Legal 1,396 5,000 2,253 45.06% 15,000 

5050 Miscellaneous Contracts 20,000 2,135 - 

Strategic Planning - $2,000, Furniture 
Consultant - $3000, Updated Capital Reserve 
Plan - $5,000, new website - $10,000

Total Contract Services 36,100               63,045 28,508 45.22% 44,888 71%

5100 Insurance
5110 Property & Liability Insur 36,329               38,509 39,214 101.83% 40,819 6% Inflation Increase
5120 Worker's compensation 1,484 2,519 1,782 70.75% 2,670 6% Inflation Increase

Total Insurance 37,813               41,027 40,996 99.92% 43,489 106%

5220 Professional Dev. & Memberships
5230 Board 890 750 893 119.07% 750 
5235 Employers Council 3,417 3,600 2,100 58.33% 3,600 
5240 Library Association Dues 1,358 1,000 1,550 155.00% 1,000 
5250 Spec District Ass'n Due 1,196 1,695 1,238 73.01% 1,797 6% Inflation Increase
5260 Staff 6,994 12,000 5,165 43.05% 8,000 
5275 Volunteer Appreciation 453 1,000 - 0.00% 1,000 
5276 Staff Appreciation 1,271 2,000 522 26.12% 2,000 
5270 Travel expenses 8,083 9,000 5,205 57.84% 5,000 

Total Professional Dev. & Memberships 23,662               31,045 16,674 53.71% 23,147 75%
5280 Publicity
5290 Advertising - General 1,705 6,000 1,104 18.40% 6,000 
5283 Anniversary Celebration (755) - 0.00%
5285 Radio 16,055               16,500 16,252 98.50% 16,500 
5293 Signage 972 1,500 175 11.65% 1,500 
5295 Social Media Ads 681 1,500 421 28.08% 1,500 
5297 Targeted Newspaper Ads 5,896 7,000 1,881 26.87% 7,000 
5286 Spanish Language Interpretation/Translating 1,933 6,000 1,050 17.50% 6,000 
5287 Job Ads 1,207 2,000 455 22.75% 2,000 

Total  Publicity 27,693               40,500 21,338 52.69% 40,500 100%
5300 Supplies
5310 Office Supplies 11,321               14,000 6,265 44.75% 14,000 
5320 Technical Cataloging & Service 8,873 8,500 3,087 36.32% 8,500 
5330 Postage & Shipping 1,133 500 6 1.22% 500 

Total Supplies 21,327               23,000 9,359 40.69% 23,000 100%
5350 Treasurer's fees
5360 Eagle fees 27,021               32,859 26,051 79.28% 32,859 3% of Property Tax
5370 Pitkin fees 31,115               39,055 25,492 65.27% 39,055 5% of Property Tax

Total Treasurer's fees 58,136               71,914 51,543 71.67% 71,914 100%

Total Administration 204,732             270,531               168,417              62.25% 246,937 91%

Prepared for Internal Use Only 2

17



 Basalt Regional Library District
General Fund

June 2024

YTD Actuals
12/31/23 2024 Budget

YTD Actuals
6/30/2024

Actuals vs 
Budget
YTD % 

2025
Prelim Budget Budget Assumptions

Facility Expenses
5410 Janitorial 55,583               55,000 23,195 42.17% 55,000 flat
5420 Janitorial Supplies 8,281 9,000 3,474 38.60% 9,000 
5430 Landscaping 11,873               13,835 4,822 34.85% 13,000 
5440 Maintenance  *Detailed List Attached 28,762               20,000 14,504 72.52% 20,000 
5460 Snow Removal 4,620 4,898 - 0.00% 5,000 

Total Facility Expenses (Maintenance) 109,119             102,733               45,995 44.77% 102,000 99%
5500 Utilities
5510 Electric 7,980 8,000 3,024 37.79% 8,000 
5515 Compost Collection System 1,403 1,871 871 46.54% 2,000 
5520 Gas 15,326               17,798 9,799 55.06% 19,000 
5530 Internet Connectivity 8,051 15,000 4,821 32.14% 15,000 
5540 Sanitation 3,331 3,561 1,720 48.30% 4,000 
5550 Telephone 6,130 8,930 2,816 31.53% 9,500 
5560 Trash 8,346 9,847 4,411 44.80% 10,500 
5570 Water 5,481 5,049 760 15.05% 2,000 

Total Utilities 56,048               70,055 28,222 40.29% 70,000 100%
Total Facility Expenses 165,167             172,788               74,217 42.95% 172,000 100%
Library Programs

5610 Adult Program 14,935               11,000 6,817 61.97% 11,000 
5612 Adult Materials (35) - 0.00%
5620 Children's 7,265 5,500 2,850 51.81% 5,500 
5625 Children's Materials 84 - - 0.00% - 
5634 Liquor License 665 400 - 0.00% 400 
5633 Movie License 173 550 346 62.91% 550 
5640 Music 21,789               17,000 15,003 88.25% 17,000 
5650 Spanish Language 2,746 4,000 1,561 39.01% 4,000 
5660 Teens 6,230 3,500 2,877 82.21% 3,500 
5601 Summer Reading

5601.01 Adult Summer Reading 2,133 1,000 150 15.00% 1,000 
5601.02 Teen Summer Reading 2,147 2,500 2,561 102.44% 2,500 
5601.03 Children's Summer Reading 5,893 5,500 3,995 72.63% 5,500 
5601.04 Spanish Language Summer Reading 941 2,000 552 27.62% 2,000 

5602 Community Events 9,194 15,000 7,715 51.43% 15,000 
5675 Next Gen / Millennials - - - 0.00% - 

Total Library Programs 74,161               67,950 44,427 65.38% 67,950 100%

Technology & Equipment
Copiers & Equipment

5730 Lease 407 - - 0.00% - 
5740 Service Agreement / Copy Usage 4,142 2,500 735 29.40% 2,500 
5750 Copier Supplies 124 - - 0.00% - 

Total Copiers & Equipment 4,673 2,500 735 29.40% 2,500 100%
5760 Marmot ILS System 92,577               99,910 49,138 49.18% 104,275 vendor quoted 7.5% increase
5770 Miscellaneous Parts 824 2,000 1,004 50.19% 2,000 flat
5780 Support & Service Agreements
5782 Adobe 870 - - 0.00% - 
5784 Appointment Booking 144 - - 0.00% - 
5788 Domain / Network Solutions 154 - - 0.00% - 
5795 Emma 1,356 - - 0.00% - 
5802 Google Cloud G Suite 3,181 - - 0.00% - 
5830 Livechat Website 240 - - 0.00% - 
5820 Planning Center / Tockify 260 - - 0.00% - 
5825 Webpage Builder 234 - - 0.00% - 
5828 Zoom 150 - - 0.00% - 

Prepared for Internal Use Only 3

18



 Basalt Regional Library District
General Fund

June 2024

YTD Actuals
12/31/23 2024 Budget

YTD Actuals
6/30/2024

Actuals vs 
Budget
YTD % 

2025
Prelim Budget Budget Assumptions

5781 Marketing & Graphic Design - 2,500 2,288 91.51% 2,500 Adobe, Emma, canva

5783 Website Tools 1,998 2,500 1,192 47.69% 2,500 
Domain, Google Cloud, Livechat, Webpage 
builder, 

5785 Communication & Time Management - 4,500 1,955 43.45% 4,500 Zoom, planning center, scheduling, 

Total Support & Service Agreements 8,587 9,500 5,435 57.21% 9,500 100%
5840 Tech Labor & Repair - - - 0.00%

Total Technology 106,661             113,910               56,312                49.44% 118,275 104%
Collections

5910 Audio
5920 Adult BCD 3,528 3,000 757 25.23% 3,000 
5922 Spanish Audio Adult 525 500 - 0.00% 500 
5924 Spanish Audio Youth 321 500 - 0.00% 500 
5930 Youth Audio 1,312 3,000 1,157 38.56% 3,000 

Total Audio 5,686 7,000 1,914 27.34% 7,000 100%
6000 Books & Magazines
6010 Adult fiction books 10,835               12,000 5,469 45.58% 12,000 
6020 Adult non-fiction books 13,267               12,000 5,660 47.17% 12,000 
6025 Board Games 398 500 284 56.77% 500 
6030 Juvenile Fiction 8,438 9,100 4,370 48.03% 9,100 
6040 Juvenile Non-Fiction 2,094 4,000 1,890 47.26% 4,000 
6045 Large Print 2,421 2,000 807 40.36% 2,000 
6050 Print Subscriptions 4,082 4,500 295 6.55% 4,500 
6055 Replacement Books - Purchased 2,100 1,500 1,178 78.51% 1,500 
6060 Spanish Adult fiction 1,692 2,000 1,076 53.82% 2,000 
6070 Spanish adult non-fiction 948 1,500 480 31.97% 1,500 
6080 Spanish children's books 4,109 5,000 2,399 47.97% 5,000 
6100 YA Fiction 5,754 3,500 2,477 70.77% 3,500 
6110 YA Non-Fiction 1,559 1,700 821 48.31% 1,700 
6120 Special Items 1,798 2,000 1,086 54.30% 2,000 

Total Books 59,498               61,300 28,292 46.15% 61,300 100%
6200 Digital Resources
6210 Annual Subscriptions:
6240    Ency Britannica 493 - - 0.00% - 
6250    Gale Public 2,035 - - 0.00% - 
6270    Mango Languages - 4,000 4,111 102.79% 4,250 
6275    New York Times 100 - - 0.00% - 
6280    Tumblebooks (52) - - 0.00% - 
6285    Wallstreet Journal 434 - - 0.00% - 
6295     Pebble Go 1,469 - - 0.00% - 
6300 Downloadable Titles:
6305    Kanopy 6,000 6,000 - 0.00% 6,000 
6308    OCLC World Share - - - 0.00% - 
6320    Overdrive 20,816               25,000 13,136 52.54% 25,000 

6340 Online Databases 146 7,500 6,673 88.98% 7,500 
Gale Public, Pebble Go, Tumblebooks, 
encyclopedia britannica, Peterson's Test Prep

6350 Online Newspaper Subscriptions - 2,000 1,299 64.95% 2,000 
New York Times, Wall Street Journal, 
Washington Post

Total Digital Resources 31,440               44,500 25,220 56.67% 44,750 101%
6400 Media
6410 Adult Music - - 0.00%
6420 Juvenile Music 66 - 0.00%
6430 Adult Movies 6,145 6,000 2,469 41.15% 6,000 flat
6440 Juvenile Movies 735 1,000 383 38.27% 1,000 flat
6460 Video / Games 768 800 411 51.35% 800 flat

Total Media 7,714 7,800 3,263 41.83% 7,800 100%

Total Collections 104,337             120,600               58,688                48.66% 120,850 100%

Prepared for Internal Use Only 4

19



 Basalt Regional Library District
General Fund

June 2024

YTD Actuals
12/31/23 2024 Budget

YTD Actuals
6/30/2024

Actuals vs 
Budget
YTD % 

2025
Prelim Budget Budget Assumptions

6800 Restricted Funds
6801 Restricted Exp - Misc - 40,000 - 0.00% 40,000 flat

Total Restricted Funds - 40,000 - 0.00% 40,000 100%
Total Operating expenses 655,057             785,779               402,061              51.17% 766,012 97%

6900 Payroll Expenses
6910 Payroll 863,099             1,031,652            495,372              48.02% 1,060,000 103%
6920 Payroll Service 6,343 8,000 3,475 43.44% 8,000 100%
6930 Payroll Taxes 68,510               83,000 39,164 47.19% 83,000 100%
6940 Retirement Plan 26,048               25,250 11,048 43.75% 25,250 100%
6950 Health Insurance 102,207             130,500               72,847 55.82% 151,380 116%
6960 Life Insurance - 750 - 0.00% 750 100%
6965 STD/LTD - 3,500 - 0.00% 3,500 100%
6970 FAMLI 7,222 9,250 2,287 24.72% 9,250 100%
6957 Background Check 2,750 950 944 99.37% 950 100%

Total Payroll Expenses 1,076,178          1,292,852            625,136              48.35% 1,342,080 104%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,731,235          2,078,631            1,027,197           49.42% 2,108,092 101%

Net General Fund Income/(Loss) 142,652             53,069 555,666              (3,691) -7%

Allocation to Capital Reserve Outlay 600,000             90,000 - 0.00% 90,000 
Allocation to Bond Repayment 607 

General Fund Balance 1,370,825          1,430,513            1,926,491           134.67% 1,832,800 87%

Prepared for Internal Use Only 5

20



 Basalt Regional Library District
Bond Repayment Fund

June 2024

YTD Actuals
12/31/23 2024 Budget

YTD Actuals
6/30/2024

Actuals vs 
Budget
YTD % 2024 Forecast

2025
Prelim Budget Budget Assumptions

Bond Repayment Beginning Fund Balance 835,076    903,086    890,909    (12,177)   835,076   900,517     

Eagle County
Assessed Value 273,153,790    419,653,120    419,653,120    419,653,120     Estimate
% Increase 1% 54.53% 0.00%
Bond Mill Levy Rate 1.992    1.293    1.293    1.186    

Pitkin County
Assessed Value 193,543,290    299,274,620    299,274,620    299,274,620     Estimate
% Increase 55.22% 0.00%
Bond Mill Levy Rate 1.992    1.293    1.293    1.186    

REVENUES
Interest Earned - Bond Repayment 32,845  16,000  10,829  67.68% 32,886  16,000  

Mill Levy Debt Repayment
Eagle County 531,516    542,611    399,606    73.65% 542,611   497,709     AV x mill levy (1.068)
Pitkin County 385,570    386,962    292,914    75.70% 386,962   354,940     AV x mill levy (1.068)

Total Mill Levy Debt Repayment 917,086    929,574    692,521    74.50% 929,574   852,648     
Transfer from General Fund 607   

TOTAL REVENUES 949,931    945,574    703,350    74.38% 962,460   869,255     

EXPENDITURES
Bond Interest 77,394  59,844  29,922  50.00% 59,844  62,094  Per Bond Documents (2025-$40,844; 2026-$21,250)
Bond Repayment Principle Loan Payment 780,000    800,000    -    0.00% 800,000   1,675,000     Per Bond Documents (2025-$825,000; 2026-$850,000)
Treasurer's Fees

Eagle County 15,961  16,278  11,992  73.67% 16,278  14,931  3% of Property Tax
Pitkin County 20,744  19,348  16,994  87.84% 20,896  17,747  5% of Property Tax

Total Treasurer's Fees 36,704  35,626  28,987  81.36% 37,174  32,678  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 894,098    895,470    58,909  6.58% 897,018   1,769,772     

Net Fund Income/(Loss) 55,833  50,103  644,441    1286.23% 65,441  (900,517)   

Bond Repayment Fund Balance 890,909    953,189    1,535,350    161.08% 900,517   0    

**Bond Repayment Schedule: 2024
  May 1 - Series 2012 Interest 29,922.00    5/1/2024 29,922  29,922.00     
   November 1 - Series 2012 Interest 29,922.00    11/1/2024 29,922  29,922.00     
   November 1 - Series 2012 Principle 800,000.00  11/1/2024 780,000   800,000.00   
Series 2012 Bond Matures 11/2026

Prepared for Internal Use Only 1

21



 Basalt Regional Library District
Bond Repayment Fund

June 2024

YTD Actuals
12/31/23 2024 Budget

YTD Actuals
6/30/2024

Actuals vs 
Budget
YTD % 2024 Forecast

2025
Prelim Budget Budget Assumptions

2025
  May 1 - Series 2012 Interest 31,047.00$    5/1/2025 29922 31,047.00$     
   November 1 - Series 2012 Interest 31,047.00$    11/1/2025 29922 31,047.00$     
   November 1 - Series 2012 Principle 1,675,000.00$   11/1/2025 780000 1,675,000.00$    
Series 2012 Bond Matures 11/2026

Prepared for Internal Use Only 2

22



 Basalt Regional Library District
Capital Reserve Fund

June 2024
YTD Actuals

12/31/23 2024 Budget
YTD Actuals

6/30/2024

Actuals vs 
Budget
YTD % 

2024 
Forecast

2025
Prelim Budget Budget Assumptions

Capital Reserve Beginning Fund Balance 602,128  1,159,066    1,150,083  (8,984)    1,139,018    416,855  

REVENUES
7210 Allocation From General Fund 600,000  90,000    -  0.00% 90,000    90,000    
7230 Interest Earned - Reserve Fund 58,509  35,000    38,865  111.04% 58,249    80,000    

TOTAL REVENUES 658,509  125,000  38,865  31.09% 148,249     170,000  

EXPENDITURES
8310 Miscellaneous 8,786    10,000    -  0.00% -  25,000    
8310.03 Conference Room - A/V Replace 12,639  10,000    12,007  120.07% 12,639    -  
8310.04 Computers - Patron 21,136  12,000    10,785  89.87% 10,785    12,000    
8310.05 Computers - Staff 9,932    12,000    4,488    37.40% 4,488    12,000    
8310.06 EV Charging Station 6,042    -  -  0.00% -  -  
8310.08 Lighting Control System Replacement 6,944    -  -  0.00% -  -  
8310.09 Fiber Cable -  5,000   -  0.00% -  -  
8310.10 Handrail for Tent Area 6,000    -  -  0.00% -  -  
8310.11 Painting - Interior 19,075  -  11,552  Not Budgeted -  -  
8310.13 Security Cameras -  10,000    -  0.00% 10,000    10,000    
8310.15 Roof -  700,000  -  0.00% 700,000     -  
8310.16 Remove Solar from Roof -  50,000    -  0.00% 50,000    -  
8310.17 Consulting Engineer 20,000  8,118    Not Budgeted 20,000    -  
8310.18 Furniture and Fixtures 50,000    2,979    50,000    50,000    
8310.19 Replace telephone system 10,000    10,000    10,000    
8310.20 Replace kitchen appliances 2,500   2,500    2,500   
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 110,554  871,500  49,930  5.73% 870,412     121,500  

Net Fund Income/(Loss) 547,954  (746,500)   (11,065)   1.48% (722,163)   48,500    

Capital Reserve Fund Balance 1,150,083  412,566  1,139,018  276.08% 416,855     465,355  

Prepared for Internal Use Only 1

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



Basalt Regional Library District
2024 Grant Spending Summary

Date Vendor Expense Budget Code Budget Descrip on Amount Grant

$ 1,613.50

$ 2,335.28

$ 1,000.00

$ 1,033.46

$ 1,324.16

$ 1,706.56

$ 6,386.50

$ 840.00

$2,654.81

Budget Code Budget Descrip on Total

TOTAL $ 18,894.27

4/2/2024 Holiday Inn PLA hotel 5270 Staff Travel $ 510.63 Friends of the Library
4/2/2024 Holiday Inn PLA hotel 5270 Staff Travel $ 510.63 Friends of the Library
4/2/2024 Holiday Inn PLA hotel 5270 Staff Travel $ 592.24 Friends of the Library

1/16/2024 Young Services Work on toilets 5440 Maintenance $ 1,117.37 CSD Safety Grant
3/21/2024 Aspen Carpet Floor Carpet Tiles repair 5440 Maintenance $ 1,217.91 CSD Safety Grant

5/6/2024 Devin Jaffe program 5601.03 Kids Summer Reading $ 400.00 Alpine Bank
7/16/2024 PSS Wildlife summer reading program 5601.03 Kids Summer Reading $ 100.00 Alpine Bank
7/23/2024 Ann Lincoln summer reading program 5601.03 Kids Summer Reading $ 450.00 Baron vonK9
7/16/2024 PSS Wildlife summer reading program 5601.03 Kids Summer Reading $ 50.00 Baron vonK10

3/20/2024 amazon giveaways for library lover's party 5602 Community Events $ 181.81 Alpine Bank
3/23/2024 amazon giveaways for library lover's party 5602 Community Events $ 483.65 Alpine Bank
2/21/2024 amazon 5602 Community Events $ 368.00 ContribuƟons Nonrestricted

2/13/2024 Amazon period supplies 5610 Adult Programming $ 77.32 Friends of the Library
2/13/2024 Amazon period supplies 5610 Adult Programming $ 156.44 Friends of the Library
2/14/2024 Amazon period supplies 5610 Adult Programming $ 28.76 Friends of the Library
3/13/2024 Amazon Garden seeds 5610 Adult Programming $ 749.33 Friends of the Library
6/4/2024 Amazon period supplies 5610 Adult Programming $ 103.71 Friends of the Library
1/2/2024 ThriŌBooks book talk 5610 Adult Programming $ 63.48 Library Trust
1/23/2024 ThriŌBooks book talk 5610 Adult Programming $ 51.89 Library Trust
1/26/2024 Book Outlet book talk 5610 Adult Programming $ 93.23 Library Trust

3/18/2024 DPIL monthly book order 5620 Kids Programming $ 190.06 Library Trust
5/23/2024 Raising a Reader bolsitas rojas jan-may 2024 5620 Kids Programming $ 750.00 ContribuƟons Nonrestricted
5/29/2024 Raising a Reader blue bag days 5620 Kids Programming $ 766.50 ContribuƟons Nonrestricted

3/18/2024 Calkins LLC 5640 Music Program $ 1,500.00 Friends of the Library
5/6/2024 Jason Arnick Workshop & Concert 5640 Music Program $ 3,000.00 Aspen ThriŌ Shop
5/6/2024 Jason Arnick Workshop & concert 5640 Music Program $ 1,500.00 Music Circle
6/5/2024 City Market recepƟon groceries 5640 Music Program $ 193.00 Music Circle
6/6/24 5640 Music Program $ 193.50 Music Circle

1/16/2024 Aspen Science Center Whatlow Stem 5660 Teen Programming $ 210.00 Library Trust
2/14/2024 ASpen Science Center Whatlow Stem 5660 Teen Programming $ 210.00 Library Trust
3/14/2024 aspen Science Center Whatlow Stem 5660 Teen Programming $ 210.00 Library Trust
4/17/2024 aspen Science Center Whatlow Stem 5660 Teen Programming $ 210.00 Library Trust

3/21/2024 OverDrive ebooks 6320 OverDrive $ 342.29 State Grants to Libraries
3/21/2024 OverDrive ebooks 6320 OverDrive $ 980.15 State Grants to Libraries
3/18/24 OverDrive ebooks 6320 OverDrive $ 1,332.37 State Grants to Libraries
4/11/2024 OverDrive ebooks 6320 OverDrive $ 11.00 State Grants to Libraries

5270 Staff Travel $ 1,613.50
5440 Maintenance $ 2,335.28
5601.03 Kids Summer Reading $ 1,000.00
5602 Community Events $ 1,033.46
5610 Adult Programming $ 1,324.16
5620 Children's Programming $ 1,706.56
5640 Music $ 6,386.50
5660 Teen Programming $ 840.00
6320 OverDrive $2,654.81

craŌ supplies for library lovers par

ImaginaƟon Libary of Co

Valley Hopper transporƟon servic

The Basalt Mountain InnJason Arnick/Rhythm Future Wart

36



Basalt Regional Library District
2024 Grant Spending Summary

Date Vendor Expense Budget Code Budget Descrip on Amount Grant

$ 1,165.46

$ 500.00

$ 1,884.50

$ 2,335.28

$ 4,229.06

$ 1,238.66

$ 1,886.50

$ 2,665.81

Grant Total

5/6/2024 Devin Jaffe program 5601.03 Kids Summer Reading $ 400.00 Alpine Bank
7/16/2024 PSS Wildlife summer reading program 5601.03 Kids Summer Reading $ 100.00 Alpine Bank
3/20/2024 amazon giveaways for library lover's party 5602 Community Events $ 181.81 Alpine Bank
3/23/2024 amazon giveaways for library lover's party 5602 Community Events $ 483.65 Alpine Bank

5/6/2024 Jason Arnick Workshop & Concert 5640 Music Program $ 3,000.00 Aspen ThriŌ Shop

7/16/2024 PSS Wildlife summer reading program 5601.03 Kids Summer Reading $ 50.00 Baron vonK9
7/23/2024 Ann Lincoln summer reading program 5601.03 Kids Summer Reading $ 450.00 Baron vonK9

2/21/2024 amazon 5602 Community Events $ 368.00 ContribuƟons Nonrestricted
5/23/2024 Raising a Reader bolsitas rojas jan-may 2024 5620 Kids Programming $ 750.00 ContribuƟons Nonrestricted
5/29/2024 Raising a Reader blue bag days 5620 Kids Programming $ 766.50 ContribuƟons Nonrestricted

1/16/2024 Young Services Work on toilets 5440 Maintenance $ 1,117.37 CSD Safety Grant
3/21/2024 Aspen Carpet Floor Carpet Tiles repair 5440 Maintenance $ 1,217.91 CSD Safety Grant

4/2/2024 Holiday Inn PLA hotel 5270 Staff Travel $ 510.63 Friends of the Library
4/2/2024 Holiday Inn PLA hotel 5270 Staff Travel $ 510.63 Friends of the Library
4/2/2024 Holiday Inn PLA hotel 5270 Staff Travel $ 592.24 Friends of the Library
2/13/2024 Amazon period supplies 5610 Adult Programming $ 77.32 Friends of the Library
2/13/2024 Amazon period supplies 5610 Adult Programming $ 156.44 Friends of the Library
2/14/2024 Amazon period supplies 5610 Adult Programming $ 28.76 Friends of the Library
3/13/2024 Amazon Garden seeds 5610 Adult Programming $ 749.33 Friends of the Library
6/4/2024 Amazon period supplies 5610 Adult Programming $ 103.71 Friends of the Library
3/18/2024 Calkins LLC 5640 Music Program $ 1,500.00 Friends of the Library

1/2/2024 ThriŌBooks book talk 5610 Adult Programming $ 63.48 Library Trust
1/23/2024 ThriŌBooks book talk 5610 Adult Programming $ 51.89 Library Trust
1/26/2024 Book Outlet book talk 5610 Adult Programming $ 93.23 Library Trust
3/18/2024 DPIL monthly book order 5620 Kids Programming $ 190.06 Library Trust
1/16/2024 Aspen Science Center Whatlow Stem 5660 Teen Programming $ 210.00 Library Trust
2/14/2024 ASpen Science Center Whatlow Stem 5660 Teen Programming $ 210.00 Library Trust
3/14/2024 aspen Science Center Whatlow Stem 5660 Teen Programming $ 210.00 Library Trust
4/17/2024 aspen Science Center Whatlow Stem 5660 Teen Programming $ 210.00 Library Trust

5/6/2024 Jason Arnick Workshop & concert 5640 Music Program $ 1,500.00 Music Circle
6/5/2024 City Market recepƟon groceries 5640 Music Program $ 193.00 Music Circle
6/6/24 5640 Music Program $ 193.50 Music Circle

3/21/2024 OverDrive ebooks 6320 OverDrive $ 342.29 State Grants to Libraries
3/21/2024 OverDrive ebooks 6320 OverDrive $ 980.15 State Grants to Libraries
3/18/24 OverDrive ebooks 6320 OverDrive $ 1,332.37 State Grants to Libraries
4/11/2024 OverDrive ebooks 6320 OverDrive $ 11.00 State Grants to Libraries

Alpine Bank $ 1,165.46
Aspen ThriŌ Shop $3,000.00
Baron vonK9 $ 500.00
ContribuƟons Nonrestricted $ 1,884.50
CSD Safety Grant $ 2,335.28

craŌ supplies for library lovers par

Valley Hopper transporƟon servic

ImaginaƟon Libary of Co

The Basalt Mountain InnJason Arnick/Rhythm Future Wart

37



Friends of the Library $ 4,229.06
Library Trust $ 1,238.66
Music Circle $ 1,886.50
State Grants to Libraries $ 2,665.81
TOTAL $ 18,905.27

38



Rationale and Committee Charge for a Governance Committee of the Board


State laws and the requirements of special districts govern the operations of the Board of 
Trustees along with its own bylaws. Its main purpose is to take fiduciary responsibility for the 
BRLD. It oversees the operations, sets policy, assures financial accountability and the 
soundness off its facility and enables the appropriate staffing through the hiring of the 
executive director.  Th Board accomplishes most of its work through committees.


In addition the Board has responsibilities to its own operation.  It  must elect officers, form 
committees, etc.  While its bylaws create a structure for its operations, they only imply policies 
and procedures without supplying details as is appropriate for bylaws.  The Board, however, 
does need policies and procedures separate from the operations policies and procedures of 
the library to conduct its business. A governance committee promotes the healthy 
development and functioning of the board, committees, and members. It creates appropriate 
policies and procedures so that it can be effective in its due diligence.


Examples of Board-specific Tasks

Officer job descriptions need to go from the generalities in various parts of the bylaws to a 
specific single statement including description, responsibilities, and any pertinent procedures.  
As an illustration, the description of the secretary’s responsibilities appear in several places in 
the bylaws and seem to contradict each other.


The Board has several unstated policies, notably the use of official email.  A policy on use of 
the library domain email address can state the rationale and the expectations for use of these 
address over personal address. 


Additional recent examples highlighting the lack of procedures include elections as evidenced 
by the questions of how to conduct nominations and the actual election.  The Bylaws offer only 
general guidance for conflict resolution.  Concerns have been raised regarding cronyism in thee 
selection of new trustees; however, the recruitment process is strongest in its reliance  on 
connections of current board members to potential board members.  This structure comes by 
necessity, but it needs to be broadened with procedures to recruit outside those connections 
and assure a Board that is diverse in skills and in community representation.


Relative to its perpetuation, the Board has a responsibility for its own development beyond 
securing new trustees.  The orientation provided by the executive director begins the process; 
however, the first year of trusteeship often gives rise to questions and concerns about matters 
of the Board.  To that end mentoring becomes a responsibility of the Board and benefits from 
oversight by a governance committee.


Governance Committee Charge and Structure

A governance committee exists to support board effectiveness.  It keeps current on issues that 
concern board governance both within its own bylaws and in external source.  Though it may 
meet monthly, it likely needs only to meet quarterly.  They membership includes the president 
and other trustees and is structured with a chairperson and a secretary. It may invite the 
executive director to participate in meetings as an ex officio to assure compliance with library 
policies and procedures as needed. Its main charge is to develop policies and procedures for 
the Board.


The governance committee conducts a regular evaluation of the Board and its effectiveness.  
This evaluation includes the nominating process that considers each trustee nominee including 
those who may stand for reappointment.  It defines and evaluates progress towards a diverse 
board. It works with the executive director to regularly provide continuing education to assure 

39



that all trustees have an awareness of issues effecting libraries in general and BRLD 
specifically. 


Proposal

The governance committee is proposed as a standing committee because its charge and tasks 
are ongoing. Its charge comes from the issues and ideas stated above.  To become a standing 
committee,  it will require an amendment to the bylaws.


40



Trustee Mentoring


We have all been new trustees.  While the application process highlights our experience and 
what we bring to the Board, once we are trustees, we may be nagged by the feeling of not 
exactly knowing what’s going on.


As executive director, Amy has created a significant onboarding packet for new trustees.  It 
provides them with everything they need to know about becoming a BRLD trustee.  
Appropriately, it is a one time event at the onset of trusteeship.  


As the actual job progresses for the new trustee, questions and uncertainties may arise as the 
Board proceeds through its usual work cycle and its unusual tasks.  A new trustee may be 
hesitant to ask those questions during an actual Board meeting not wanting to prolong the 
meeting or even being a little shy.


A peer mentor can talk with a new trustee about concerns or questions as they come up.  The 
one on one relationship can tailor discussions to the needs of the individual new trustee.  
Because mentoring only involves two trustees at a time, their “chats” are not official meetings 
with no need for public notice.


Official mentoring would last for only one year and need not be repeated during a second term. 
The mentoring program would be overseen by the governance committee if it is formed; 
otherwise, it becomes a function of the Board as a whole. The hope is that mentoring will lead 
to a stronger working fabric for the Board and a more satisfying experience for the Individual 
trustees.  


Action item

Discussion and possible vote on creating a mentoring program for the Board.

41



1

42



Table of Contents

Table of Contents 2

Pricing Options 4

Deliverables 5

Enjoy Free Access to our Online Software 6

Introduction to Reserve Studies 7

What components are included in a Reserve Study? 8

Scope of Work 9

Why should we choose Association Reserves? 10

Our Team 11

What can I expect to see in my Reserve Study? 12

Inventory Appendix Pages 13

Delivery Turnaround 14

Client Map and Testimonials 15

2

Association Reserves
43



June 17, 2024

Basalt Regional Library - 29868-1b
c/o Amy Shipley
Basalt Regional Library
14 Midland Avenue
Basalt, CO 81621

Subject: Bid Options for 1 units in Basalt, CO

Dear Amy,

Thank you for requesting a Reserve Study proposal from Association Reserves. We recognize that you have a choice of

Reserve Study providers and want to make sure you understand the many benefits of working with our company:

● Your Reserve Study will be prepared in accordance with National Reserve Study Standards™ by a credentialed

Reserve Specialist™
● Our complete, accurate, and user-friendly 30-year Reserve Studies include a full-cover photographic inventory

for reports involving site inspections.

● Your Report (and other files) will be posted securely online for easy, anytime access

● Clients will have free access to our proprietary uPlanIt® cloud-based software and Excel spreadsheets during the

initial budget season, from the date the Reserve Study is completed (or when the subscription is launched)

through the end of the budget Fiscal Year, plus an additional bonus three-months.

● All files relating to your component report are included with our reports.

When you’re ready for the next step, simply sign and return the Agreement along with a 50% deposit. Our office will

then contact you regarding the next steps in the process, such as scheduling the site inspection and collecting any

documents needed. Please don’t hesitate to contact us if you have any questions, or would like any additional

information. We hope to hear from you soon!

Sincerely,

Bryan Farley, RS

President

Association Reserves - CO & UT

3

Association Reserves
44

https://www.reservestudy.com/services/uplanit/


Pricing Options
June 17, 2024
#29868-1b Basalt Regional Library

12 Week Delivery 8 Week Delivery 4 Week Delivery

With Site Visit Full /Or
With Site Visit Update

$4,850 $5,100 $7,650

No Site Visit Update $2,691 $2,990 $4,485

Loyalty Update Plan* $6,600

● A Full-With Site Visit Reserve Study is required when the client has no prior Reserve Study, or wishes to start “from

scratch” with a completely new study, including measurements and full-color photographic inventory.

● A With Site Visit Update Reserve Study can be chosen when the client has a prior, professionally completed Reserve

Study that can be updated, based on visual observations, with no re-measuring. The report will include a full-color

photographic inventory.

● A No-Site Visit Update Reserve Study can be chosen when the client has a prior, professionally completed Reserve

Study, with measurements, that can be updated based on the client-provided project history and financials. Recommended

that a site visit has been performed within the last two years.

● A Loyalty Update Plan includes one Full Reserve Study (or With Site Visit) and two $750 No-Site-Visit Reserve Study

Updates delivered over three consecutive years with an (8) week turnaround. The total fee is charged once, at the beginning

of the three-year engagement. Please see pg 5, paragraph 3 for more details. *This is our most popular selection.

Prices are valid for 90 days

Agreement between Association Reserves and Basalt Regional Library

1. Please, circle (1) fee associated with the desired pricing and indicate the nature of this agreement

Fee $ _________ Turnaround Time _____ Weeks For the Fiscal Year beginning ___/___/____

2. Obtain a Boardmember signature

We, the undersigned, understand that the Reserve Study being prepared will identify and address the normal deterioration of properly built and installed

components with predictable life expectancies. Inspecting for construction defects, performing destructive testing to search for hidden issues (such as plumbing

or electrical problems), environmental hazards (asbestos, radon, lead, etc.), or accounting for unpredictable acts of nature are all outside our scope of work. We

understand that the above Fee is based on the accuracy of how the Association was described to Association Reserves in our Request for Proposal. If this is not

found to be a true representation of our common area maintenance responsibilities, Association Reserves reserves the right to negotiate an adjusted fee for our

services. Association Reserves liability in any matter involving this Reserve Study is limited to our Fee for services rendered.

Print Name:____________________________________ Company/Title:_____________________________

Signature:_____________________________________ Date: _____________________________________

3. Return this agreement to us, along with a check made payable to Association Reserves
● Circle the fee associated with the desired level of service and turnaround time and email: arco@reservestudy.com

● Sign the agreement and return check to: 1301 Arapahoe St. Suite #105 – Golden, CO 80401 (or pay via Credit Card)

● All professional Reserve Studies require a 50% deposit with the final 50% balance due upon initial delivery of the Reserve Study

● Delivery turnaround time will start once the 50% deposit and signed agreement is received and assigned

4

Association Reserves
45

mailto:arco@reservestudy.com
https://www.convergepay.com/hosted-payments/?ssl_txn_auth_token=JwP5jLSQRT6%2Fo7XGEaGlrwAAAXM6dv80#!/payment-method


Deliverables

From the founding of our company, our focus has been on creating a useful, reliable document that can be picked up and
understood by any Board member, resident, or property manager. The Reserve Study will help our clients plan for the
inevitable and improve their future. Upon completion of the Reserve Study, the Association will receive the following:

● Electronic Copy: A digital version of the entire Reserve Study document is delivered securely by email in PDF form. We also
post the completed study to a password-protected location on our website, where association representatives can view and
download the entire study, Executive Summary section and funding plan software file.

● Meetings: Our Full and WSV services include a pre-site inspection meeting onsite with the board and management
to discuss the scope of work and answer any questions (can be done virtually). After completion, upon request of the
client, we will gladly host (1) 30-minute virtual meeting to help explain the process, outcomes, and other key details
found within a Reserve Study. The Reserve Study document is shown on-screen, and our staff will walk you through
the document, explaining key terminology, reviewing the component list, and explaining how we formulate our
recommendations in a study.

● Loyalty Update Plan: The plan includes three Reserve Studies prepared over three consecutive years. The "Level of Service"

can be completed in any order (Full, NSV, NSV) or (NSV, WSV, NSV), etc. The fee is charged only once, at the beginning of the

three-year engagement. The subsequent two years of updates will automatically renew on the date requested. Association

Reserves will contact the previous year’s primary contact by email to begin the reserve study update which will consist of

gathering new financial data and reserve project information. If unable to obtain this information by the Report's Fiscal Year

end, that report will be closed and the same process will occur for year three. If the primary contact person changes, please

notify us at arco@reservestudy.com so we can update our records with the correct person to contact.

● Funding Plan Software and Excel Spreadsheets: uPlanIt is a powerful interactive online tool that enhances a Reserve

Study by giving Clients absolute control of their Reserve funding information. Designed by experts and

available for a year free to our clients with every professional Reserve Study engagement, uPlanIt gives

real-time answers to all your “what-if” Reserve funding scenarios. uPlanIt allows clients to consider a

variety of conditions throughout the reserve budget process, forecast the potential impact on the

funding plan, and test and validate their budget decisions. Whether you want to change the

contribution level, adjust replacement costs, or postpone certain projects, you’ll be able to foresee the

outcome. Results are delivered in an assortment of insightful charts & tables. Access is included with

every professional Reserve Study and uPlanIt provides the ability to complete “what-if” scenarios in

real-time, even during budget meetings!

● Video Presentation: We will provide a brief video presentation of a Reserve Study to help explain the outcomes and
provide more background information. The Reserve Study document is shown on-screen, and you’ll hear our staff describe
the key financial details, review the component list, and explain how we formulate our recommendations in the study. This
is ideal for sharing at Board meetings, annual association events, etc.

● Complimentary Revisions: We will gladly provide (1) free revision to the study at no charge to the client for a period
of up to 60 days following delivery of the completed study if there is a material error or discrepancy identified within
the study.

● Printed copies, upon request: Printed copies are available upon request.

● Additional Services: Association Reserves can also provide additional consulting work, attend in-person association
meetings, re-visit the property for follow-up inspections, etc. Additional labor charges will be billed at a rate of $250/hour,
including travel to and from the meeting. Please contact us directly for more specific information and requests for
additional services.

5

Association Reserves
46

mailto:arco@reservestudy.com
https://www.reservestudy.com/services/uplanit/


Enjoy Free Access to our Online Software!

(Click here for an online demo of uPlanIt)

6

Association Reserves
47

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oHTmg9uTSjA


Introduction to Reserve Studies

What’s a Reserve Study?

A Reserve Study is best described as a document used by
community associations (or any other type of common
interest real estate development) to help plan financially
for major repair, replacement, or restoration projects over
a long period of time. Our studies cover a thirty-year
period, beginning with the current or upcoming fiscal
year. Read on to learn more about the scope of work and
other details related to the process of conducting a
Reserve Study!

Are Reserve Studies really that important?

Absolutely. It’s fairly easy to plan and prepare for recurring costs like management fees, insurance premiums,
landscaping contracts, and utilities, but what about the projects and expenses that DON’T happen every year?
That’s our specialty...identifying, forecasting, and planning for the inevitable failure of the components that are
often overlooked or underestimated. There’s no question that setting aside Reserve funds over a long period
of time is the simplest, most cost-effective, and most responsible way to plan for major projects.

The work will need to be done; it’s up to the association to plan accordingly. Without adequate Reserves,
associations will have to make a tough decision: will you take out costly loans, push for recurring special
assessments, or worst, accept a drop in home values due to deteriorating conditions and deferred
maintenance? A current-year, reliable Reserve Study is the first step toward long-term financial strength for
every association. Without one, association homeowners will be misinformed, underprepared, and left
exposed to serious financial consequences. A current-year, reliable Reserve Study is a hallmark of
well-managed associations, and an important part of a homeowner board’s fiduciary duty to act in the best
interest of their association members.

7

Association Reserves
48



What components are included in a Reserve Study?

The National Reserve Study Standards specify the following definition of a Reserve Component:

● Must be the client’s responsibility
● The schedule and scope for projects can be reasonably anticipated.
● The total cost for the project is material to the association, can be

reasonably estimated, and includes direct/related costs

We typically recommend funding for projects such as roof replacement,
painting/waterproofing, pavement sealing and resurfacing, elevator
modernization, balcony and deck sealing and restoration, major mechanical
systems (HVAC, fire alarm, hot water, etc.), major pool and spa expenses, interior/amenity area remodeling,
and many more. The bottom line is that every property is different, and will require a thorough inspection
to determine what belongs in your study.

State requirements vary on what types of projects should be addressed through Reserves (and therefore
included in a Reserve Study). Our studies will always meet and usually exceed these requirements, ensuring
that our clients are acting in accordance with legal requirements and sound fiduciary responsibility.

Colorado law (C.R.S. 38-33.3-209.5(IX)), legislates that a community has a Reserve Policy that includes the
following:

● When the association has a reserve study prepared for the portions of the community maintained, repaired, replaced
and improved by the association.

● Whether there is a funding plan for any work recommended by the reserve study.
● If there is a funding plan, the projected sources of funding for the work.
● Whether the reserve study is based on a physical analysis and financial analysis.

Utah law (57-8a-211), legislates:

● A board shall cause a reserve analysis to be conducted no less frequently than every six years
● The board shall review and, if necessary, update a previously conducted reserve analysis no less frequently than every

three years.
● A reserve fund analysis shall include:

o A list of the components identified in the reserve analysis that will reasonably require reserve funds
o A statement of the probable remaining useful life, as of the date of the reserve analysis, of each component

identified in the reserve analysis; an estimate of the cost to repair, replace, or restore each component
identified in the reserve analysis

o An estimate of the total annual contribution to a reserve fund necessary to meet the cost to repair, replace, or
restore each component identified in the reserve analysis during the component's useful life and at the end of
the component's useful life.

8

Association Reserves
49



Scope of Work

Our Reserve Studies are prepared in accordance with National Reserve Study Standards, established in 1998 by the
Community Associations Institute. Per these standards, a Reserve Study engagement generally consists of the following:

1. Component Inventory & Condition Assessment

The component inventory is “the task of selecting and quantifying Reserve Components. This task can be accomplished
through on-site visual observations, a review of association design and organizational documents, a review of established
association precedents, and discussion with appropriate association representative(s) of the association or cooperative.”
The condition assessment is “the task of evaluating the current condition of the component based on observed or reported
characteristics.” As part of our inspection, we review any available building documents including site plans, building plans,
fire alarm inspection records, equipment schedules and any other data that may be informative regarding component
details, project history or expectations for upcoming work. We then photograph, measure and inspect all areas or
components to be included. A Reserve Study site inspection is visual in nature and does not incorporate any destructive or
other testing. The inspection is not intended to identify code or construction defects, nor is it intended to be the
foundation for anything other than budgeting and planning purposes.

NOTE: For Update, With Site Visit (Level 2) Reserve Studies, the
component inventory is for verification purposes only, using
previously-established component quantities from a prior Reserve Study.
However, the condition assessment is re-established based on current
conditions. For Update, No Site Visit (Level 3) Reserve Studies, there is no
physical inspection of the property. We review the component inventory
and condition assessments from the most recent Level 1 or Level 2 study,
then proceed with the Life and Valuation Estimates and Financial Analysis.

2. Life & Valuation Estimates

This process is usually much more time-consuming than the actual site inspection and represents the bulk of the overall
Reserve Study process. Our Reserve Specialist® begins by organizing and interpreting the raw data he or she gathered
during the site inspection, reviewing all measurements, notes, and photographs for key details and insights. Next, we
establish the component list structure and determine the life and cost estimates for each Reserve component. Our
standard procedure is to use any historical information provided to us by the client (such as when certain projects were
done, and what they cost), and to review any bids or estimates for upcoming work. We review our findings with your
current vendors for their insights and also check their input against information we’ve gathered working with other
comparable properties in your area. We constantly consult our own internal databases, composed of data collected from
over 80,000 Reserve Studies. As a supplement, we also make use of professional construction estimating software
programs, guidebooks, publications, and manufacturer’s publications to supplement our knowledge base. The end result is
a complete, thorough set of estimates that are accurate, current, property-specific, and generated by a qualified,
independent third party.

3. Financial Analysis, Report Preparation & Delivery

Once the component list is established and we’ve reviewed your current annual budget and Reserve fund balance(s), we
will make a determination of relative current Reserve fund strength and create a recommended funding plan covering the
next 30 fiscal years via the cash flow (pooled) methodology, including a schedule of projected annual income and
expenses.

9

Association Reserves
50



Why should we choose Association Reserves?

Association Reserves was established in 1986 as a professional engineering consulting firm serving
community associations throughout the United States and abroad. To date, our firm has completed over
80,000 Reserve Studies for properties of all types, including condominium and homeowners associations,
community development districts, timeshare and resort properties, commercial facilities, worship facilities,
and more. Over the years, our firm has been instrumental in defining and advocating the National Reserve
Study Standards endorsed by the Community Associations Institute (CAI). Each Reserve Study we provide is
conducted with special consideration for the unique characteristics of the client property, especially age,
regional weather patterns, local pricing factors, and input from the Board of Directors. Our time-tested
approach involves thorough research of all key factors, especially project history, projected useful life and
cost data, and aesthetic standards in the local area. Our staff members earn and maintain the Reserve
Specialist® credential administered by the Community Associations Institute (CAI), the international
authority on all aspects of community association living.

We don’t take a one-size-fits-all approach to our work, because we know that every association is different,
and we take the time and care to ensure our results will help you to make wise decisions regarding the
long-term care of your physical and financial assets. From our first phone call to the final delivery of your
study, we hold ourselves to the highest standards of professionalism. We pride ourselves on delivering a
first-rate product because we know you’re putting your trust in our hands.

10

Association Reserves
51



Our Team

Bryan Farley, RS, EBP -
President is the President of our Rocky

Mountain regional offices. Bryan has
completed over 3,000 Reserve Studies for
property types including residential
developments, schools, historic buildings,
commercial developments, metro districts,

ranch developments, worship facilities, resorts and more. Bryan has
earned the Reserve Specialist designation (#260) and is also a
frequent author and speaker in the industry. Bryan earned a Bachelor
of Science degree in Business Administration from Pepperdine

University.

Robert Nordlund, RS, PE –

Engineer Company owner and CEO

Robert M. Nordlund is a Professional
Engineer, Reserve Specialist. He obtained his
bachelor’s degree from the University of
Washington in Mechanical Engineering and
is a member of the engineering honors

society Tau Beta Pi. In addition, he is a past Chairman of CAI's Reserve
Professionals Committee, past Chairman of the Association of
Professional Reserve Analysts, and a frequent speaker in
industry-sponsored seminars and presentations throughout the
United States

Andrew Klausen, RS - Project
Manager Andrew earned a degree in Finance

and Management from the University of
Nebraska as well as a Masters in Research and
Education from Trinity International University.
Andrew’s experience includes non-profit
leadership, teaching at the collegiate level,

financial accounting, and risk management for residential and commercial
properties. Andrew has earned the Reserve Specialist designation (#459).

Chris Galey - Project Manager
Chris graduated from Kansas State University
with a Bachelor of Science in Business
Administration. He began a career in the
Resort and Hospitality industry and has
worked with multiple ski resorts, managing
sales operations in the Front Range. Chris

acquired skills in this role by managing large sales events, partnerships,
promotions, budgeting, and financial strategy.

Terrin Klym - Business
Development Terrin graduated from

Colorado Christian University with a degree in
Global Studies and International Business. Her
experience includes customer relations, business
development, and a love for working closely with
diverse groups of people. Driven by compassion,

she seeks to serve others by providing an extraordinary commitment to
excellence in all that she does.

Robin Williams - Client Services Robin joined

Association Reserves in 2024 as the client service specialist. She
brought with her years of client service work specific to the client
management success and sales industry.

Cooper Fogle, MBA - Project
Manager Cooper Fogle graduated from

Wartburg College with a degree in Business
Administration as well as a Masters in Global
Business from Pepperdine Graziadio School of
Business. Through these programs and
multiple study abroad experiences in the UK

and Germany he was able to build up technical skills and interpersonal
skills working with a bright and diverse group of people

Paul Shoemaker - Project
Manager Paul graduated from the

University of Arkansas with a BS in Business
Administration, majoring in Finance and
Information Systems. He brings with him
experience as a Community Association
Manager in the HOA management industry.
As a member of CAI, Paul obtained the CMCA

designation and continues to pursue education in the industry. Paul
understands the unique challenges that a Board of Directors and
managing agent face in maintaining a community's assets and strives to
offer a seamless customer service experience from pre-project planning

through completion. 

Soren Hoien - Project
Manager Soren graduated from

Colorado Christian University with a double
major in Accounting and Business
Administration. Soren’s experience includes
extensive work in sales, internal product
development, and external product

integration.

11

Association Reserves
52



What can I expect to see in my Reserve Study?

Simple, concise summary of recommendations, with a clear, organized listing of Reserve components.

Large, color-coded charts and
tables to illustrate long- term
implications

12

Association Reserves
53



Inventory Appendix Pages

Here’s a sample of our Inventory Appendix pages. We devote a half-page summary to
every single component included in your Reserve Study.

13

Association Reserves
54



Delivery Turnaround

The delivery timeline for an 8-week turnaround will typically look as follows once we have received:

✔ Signed proposal agreement with 50% deposit

✔ CCRs (If a Full)

14

Association Reserves
55



Client Map and Testimonials

You don’t get to be in business for over 30 years and counting without building a great
reputation. Here’s what some of our clients have had to say about us recently:

● “For over 20 years, I have relied upon Association Reserves to provide essential information

during the lending process. Nobody does it better”

Alan Crandall, SVP Mutual of Omaha Bank

● “I have used Association Reserves for many years and have always found them to be excellent in

their depth, details and analysis.”

Quentin Yates PCAM, CCAMMeridian Residential Association

● “The follow up and willingness to work with the Association was excellent. Any questions or

concerns were addressed immediately.”

Michael Mazziotta Rivershores Plantation POA

Client References Available Upon Request

15

Association Reserves

56



BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY

VALUES

Equity -

We value providing equitable access to library facilities, staff, collections, programs, and library services

to everyone in our community.

Innovation -

We value trying new things. Occasionally we will fail; that is how we learn, grow, and improve. We will

pick ourselves up and innovate again.

Intellectual Freedom -

Every person should have free, private, equitable access to any information they seek, without judgment.

It is up to each individual to decide what information they need and want without influence or

interference.

Relationship Building -

We value the connections we build with each other, our community partners, and our community

members. We value creating opportunities for people in our community to come together in

relationship.

Service -

We value serving everyone in our community. We also value being a premier volunteer opportunity for

members of our community to give back.

57



BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT

MISSION STATEMENT

The confluence of community, freedom, and fun.

A Place to Go - A Place to Gather - A Place to Grow

A confluence is a place where two or more streams combine into one. Our confluence is the beautiful

library building. This place, and the people in it, bring together three things:

Community -

A feeling of fellowship with others results from sharing common attitudes, interests, and goals.*

Freedom -

The power or right to act, speak, or think as one wants without hindrance or restraint.*

Fun -

Enjoyment, amusement, or lighthearted pleasure.*

*definitions from Oxford Languages - https://languages.oup.com/google-dictionary-en/

58



BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT

VISION STATEMENT

Empowering all people to live and thrive in the Roaring Fork Valley.

As our community, from Parachute to Aspen, becomes more and more difficult to live and thrive in, the

library strives to do whatever we can to empower all people to thrive here.

59



60



61



62


	Agenda July 15, 2024 Board Meeting
	Jun 17 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
	Minutes June 19 2024 Special Board Meeting
	Minutes June 26 2025 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	Director Report July 2024
	2024 Facility Graphs
	Basalt Library - Financials 06-2024 - updated 7.11.24
	BRLD Rationale for governance
	BRLD Trustee Mentoring
	Basalt Regional Library - Reserve Study Bid Packet #29868-1b
	Values, Mission, Vision
	Basalt Center Circle



